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Fund’s Information

Pak-Qatar Asset Management Company Limited
G-8/9, Ground Floor, Business Arcade, Block-6

P.E.C.H.S, Shahrah-e-Faisal Karachi.
UAN: (021) 111-PQAMCL (772625)
Website: www.pgamcl.com
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Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited
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Faysal Bank Limited
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Report of the Fund Manager

Type of Fund

Open end cash fund investing primarily in Shariah compliant money market and Islamic
bonds (Sukuks).

Objective

To focus on generating competitive return while seeking maximum possible preservation of
capital by investing in low risk and liquid Shariah Compliant instruments in accordance with
Shariah Compliant Islamic Money Market Category.

Investment Policy and Strategy

The fund provides investors with the opportunity to park their excess liquidity in secure
high-quality instruments. To minimize the impact of interest rate volatility, the
investment policy limits the investment avenues to short term tenors. As per its
investment policy, Pak Qatar Money Market Funds can invest or place funds in
instruments/avenues with a credit rating of at least 'double A' (AA). The weighted
average maturity (WAM) of net assets invested in the plan shall not exceed ninety (90) days;
where securities issued by federal government shall be excluded from ascertaining WAM.

Performance Review

Pak Qatar Money Market Fund provided a return of 20.91% in Pak Qatar Asan Munafa Plan,
22.10% in Pak Qatar Cash Plan and 22.06% Pak Qatar Daily Dividend Plan to its investors for the
year ended June 30, 2024 as compared to its benchmark of 10.27%.

Fund Stability Rating

PACRA Credit Rating Company has assigned Stability Rating of AA(f) to all plans of Pak Qatar
Money Market Funds.

The Fund earned a gross income of PKR. 1,042 million this year, which was primarily due to
profit on bank deposits, placements and Sukuks. The fund also incurred expenses totaling to
PKR. 31 million which brought the net income figure to PKR. 1,011 million. The net assets of
the Fund as at June 30, 2024 were PKR. 303.26 million (Pak Qatar Asan Munafa Plan), PKR
4,197.60 million (Pak Qatar Cash Plan) and PKR 3,415.48 million (Pak Qatar Daily Dividend
Plan).
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PAK QATAR DAILY DIVIDEND PLAN

Asset Allocation

Placements with Others including

Banks & DFls 0L.0%: ‘ receivables 2.6%
Sukuks &

Commercial Papers -
Government 17.9%

Sukuks &
Commercial Papers -

Coporate 15.0% Cash 64.4%

PAK QATAR CASH PLAN

Asset Allocation

Others including
receivables,
Placements with 2.17%
Banks & DFls,
0.0% ‘ Sukuks &
Commercial
Papers -

Coporate, 11.0%

Sukuks &
Commercial Papers -
Government, 8.0%

Cash, 78.9%
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PAK QATAR ASAAN MUNAFA PLAN
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Asset Allocation

Placements with Others including
Banks & DFIs receivables 3.1%

Sukuks & 0.0%
Commercial

Papers -
Government 0.0%

Sukuks &
Commercial
Papers - Copora
7.6%

Cash 89.3%
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Report of the Shariah Advisor - Cash Fund
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This is to certify that the Cash Fund, managed by Pak Qatar Asset
Management Company Limited (PQAMCL), is structured under an
Investment Agency (Wakala-tul-Istithmaar) contract. Under this arrangement, the
funds received from unit holders are invested by the AMC as an agent of the
investors, for which a certain fee is charged by the AMC.

As the Shari'ah Advisor of the Cash Fund, | confirm that:

e The investment strategy of the fund adheres to the guidelines and ethical
standards outlined by the Shariah, ensuring that the fund engages only in
permissible (Halal) activities, while avoiding prohibited (Haram) sectors, such
as interest-based transactions, gambling, and industries contrary to Islamic
values.

e Based on my review and the information provided by the management, all
aspects of the fund’s structure, operations, and investments have been found

in compliance with the principles of Shariah as of the year ended June 30,
2024.

~_

Dr. Muhammad Zubair Usmani
Shariah Advisor
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CENTRAL DEPOSITORY COMPANY
OF PAKISTAN LIMITED

Head Office:

CDC House, 99-B, Block ‘B’
S.M.C.H.S. Main Shahra-e-Faisal
Karachi - 74400, Pakistan.

Tel: (92-21) 111-111-500

Fax: (92-21) 34326021 - 23

URL: www.cdcpakistan.com

Email: info@cdcpak.com

TRUSTEE REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS
PAK-QATAR ISLAMIC CASH FUND

Report of the Trustee pursuant to Regulation 41(h) and clause 8 of Schedule V of
the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008

We, Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, being the Trustee of Pak-Qatar
Islamic Cash Fund (the Fund) are of the opinion that Pak-Qatar Asset Management
Company Limited being the Management Company of the Fund has in all material

respects managed the Fund during the year ended June 30, 2024 in accordance with the
provisions of the following:

(6] Limitations imposed on the investment powers of the Management Company
under the constitutive documents of the Fund;

(ii) The pricing, issuance and redemption of units are carried out in accordance with
the requirements of the constitutive documents of the Fund;

(ii)  The management fee, fee payable to Commission and other expenses paid from

the Fund during the period are in accordance with the applicable regulatory
framework; and

(iv)  The Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules,
2003, the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations,
2008 and the constitutive documents of the Fund.

\ i
Bad mu?v A‘/lyber
Chief Executive @fficer

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited

Karachi: September 20, 2024




Al
PAK-QATAR

ASSET MANAGEMENT

¢ YOUSUF ADIL Lowu g s

Cavish Court, A-35, Block 7 & 8
KCHSU, Shahrah-e-Faisal
Karachi-75350

Pakistan

Tel: +92 (0) 21 3454 6494-7
Fax: +92 (0) 21- 3454 1314
www.yousufadil.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To The Unit Holders of Pak Qatar Islamic Cash Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Pak Qatar Islamic Cash Fund (the Fund), which comprise the statement of
assets and liabilities as at June 30, 2024, and the income statement, statement of comprehensive income, statement of
movement in unitholders’ fund and statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements,
including a material accounting policy information and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Fund as at
June 30, 2024, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Fund and Pak Qatar Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company) in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Pakistan, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management Company is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management Company and Board of Directors of the Management Company for the Financial
Statements

Management Company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management
Company determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Management Company is responsible for assessing the Fund's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless Management Company either intends to liquidate the Fund or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors of the Management Company are responsible for overseeing the Fund'’s financial reporting process.

Independent Correspondent Firm to
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited
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Chartered Accountants

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable
in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Management Company's internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Management Company.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of Management Company’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Fund to cease to
continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with Board of Directors of the Management Company regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Non-Banking
Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 and Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities
Regulations, 2008.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Hena Sadig.

.

K oAl

-
-

Chartered Acgountants

Place: Karachi
Date: September 20, 2024
UDIN: AR202410057vR6N4XB2C

Independent Correspondent Firm to
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited
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PAK QATAR ISLAMIC CASH FUND
NOTES TC THE MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND OTHER EXPLANATORY NOTES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.6

21

2.1.2

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Pak Qatar Islamic Cash Fund (the Fund) is an open-ended shariah compliant scheme constituted under a Trust Deed
entered into on June 28, 2022 between Pak Qatar Asset Management Company Limited (PQAMCL) (herein after referred
as the Management Company) and the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) (herein after referred as
the Trustee). The Fund was authorised by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) as a unit trust
scheme on September 05, 2022. The registered office of the Management Company is situated at Suite # G-8/9, Business
A-cade, Block 6, Pakistan Employees Co-Operative Housing Society (PECHS), Karachi, in the province of Sindh. The
initial public offering (IPQ) of the Fund was made on Initial Offering period from September 27, 2022 to October 02, 2022
(both days inclusive), and the Fund commenced operation from October 03, 2022. The Fund is required to be registered
under the "Sindh Trusts Act, 2020" (the Sindh Trust Act). Accordingly, on June 28, 2022 the Trust Deed of the Fund had
been registered under the Sindh Trust Act.

The Management Company of the Fund is registered as Non Banking Finance Company (NBFC) under NBFC Rules,
2003 and has obtained the requisite license from the SECP to undertake Asset Management Services.

The Fund is an open-ended shariah compliant fund and offers units for public subscription on a continuous basis. The
units are transferable and can also be redeemed by surrendering to the Fund.

According to the Trust Deed, the objective of the Fund is to generate competitive return while seeking maximum possible
preservation of capital by investing in low risk and liquid shariah compliant instruments in accordance with Shariah
Compliant Money Market category. The Fund is categorised as an open end shariah compliant (Islamic) Money Market
Scheme in accardance with Circular 7 of 2009, issued by the SECP. 3

Tre Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has maintained current rating of Pak Qatar Asan Munafa Plan, Pak
Qatar Cash Plan, Pak Qatar Daily Dividend Plan as "AA(f)" cn May 31, 2024 and for Pak Qatar Asset Management
Company Limited (PQAMCL) as "AM2 " on October 11, 2023.

The title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of the Trustee of the Fund.
BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIl A of the repealed Companies
Ordinance 1984, and

- The Non-Banking Finance Companies Rules (the NBFC Rules), the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified
Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations) and requirement of the Trust Deed.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIII A of the repealed Companies
Orclinance 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and requirements of the Trust Deed differ from the IFRS
Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part Vil A of the repealed Companies
Ordinance 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulation and requirements of the Trust Deed have been followed.

The prior year comparatives in these financial statements had been prepared from date of launch of the Fund. i.e from
October 03, 2022 to June 30, 2023 which does not constitute a full year of operation and therefore they are not fully
comparable with our current year figures,
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2.4

New accounting amendments that are effective for the year ended June 30, 2024

The following amendments are effective for the year ended June 30, 2024. These amendments are either not relevant to
the Fund's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Fund's financial statements other than certain

additional disclosures.

Amendments to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements' and IFRS Practice Statement 2 - Disclosure of accounting
policies

Amendments to IAS 8 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors' - Definition of accounting
estimates

Amendments to IAS 12 'Income Taxes' - deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction.
Amendments to IAS 12 'Income Taxes' - International Tax Reform — Pillar Two Model Rules
New accounting standards, amendments and IFRS interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standard and amendments are effective for accounting periods, beginning on or after the date mentioned
against each of them These amendments are either not relevant to the Fund's operations or are not expected to have
significant impact on the Fund's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

Effective from Accounting
period beginning on or after

- Amendments to IFRS 16 'Leases' -Clarification on how seller-lessee subsequently January 01, 2024
measures sale and leaseback transactions

- Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' - Classification of January 01, 2024
liabilities as current or non-current along with Non-current liabilities with Covenants

- Amendments to IAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' and 'IFRS 7 'Financial January 01, 2024
instruments disclosures' - Supplier Finance Arrangements

- Amendments to IAS 21 'The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates' - January 01, 2025
Clarification on how entity accounts when there is long term lack of Exchangeability

- IFRS 17 — Insurance Contracts (including the June 2020 and December 2021 January 01, 2026
Amendments to IFRS 17)

- Amendments IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' and IFRS 7 'Financial instruments January 01, 2026
disclosures' - Classification and measurement of financial instruments

Other than the aforesaid amendments, IASB has also issued the following standards which have not been adopted locally
by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

- IFRS 1 — First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
- IFRS 18 — Presentation and Disclosures in Financial Statements
- IFRS 19 — Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan requires the management to make estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assefs and liabilities, income and expenses. It also requires the management to exercise judgment in the application of its
accounting policies. The estimates, judgements and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. These estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. The areas involving a degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where
estimates and assumptions are significant to the financial statements are documented in the following accounting policies,
notes and relate primarily to:
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31

3.1.1

3.1.11

A\

The areas involving a degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where estimates and assumptions are significant to the
financial statements are as follows:

Notes
- Classification and measurement of financial assets 3111and5
- Impairment of financial assets 3113
- Classification and measurement of financial liabilities 312
- Taxation 3.4 and 17
- Contingencies and commitments 13
< Provision 3.3

The revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the year in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that year, or in the year of revision and future years if the revision affects both current and future years.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for investments which are
statied at fair value.

Functional and presentation currency

Iterr's included in these financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the Fund operates. These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is the Fund's functional and
presentation currency. Amounts presented in these financial statements have been round off to the nearest rupees,
unless otherwise stated.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

The material accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial
statements:

Financial instruments
Recognition and initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of bank balances, are recognised in the Fund's statement of
assets and liabilities when the Fund becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issuz of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on
initizd recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
valuz through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the income statement. This includes regular way trades:
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by
regulation ar convention in the market piace. Bank balances are recognised when funds are transferred to the banks.

Classification and measurement of financial assets

Debt instruments

IFRS 9 has provided a criteria for debt securities whereby these debt securities are either classified based on the
business model of the entity as:

- at amortised cost;

- at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI); or

- at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL).
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IFRS 9 also provides an cption for securities managed as a portfolio or group of assets and whose performance is
measured on a fair value basis, to be recognized at FVPL. The Fund is primarily focused on fair value infarmation and
uses that information to assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions. Therefore, the management considers its
irvestment in debt securities as being managed as a group of assets and hence has classified them as FVPL.

3.1.1.2 Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognised where the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or the Fund has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from the asset, or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material
delay to a third party under a pass-through arrangement and the Fund has:

{a) Transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset; or

(&) Neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of
the asset.

When the Fund has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset (or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement), and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Fund's continuing invalvement in the asset. In
that case, the fund also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Fund has retained. The Fund derecognises a financial liability
when the cbligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired.

3.1.1.3 Impairment of financial assets

Provision for non-performing debt securities is made on the basis of time-based criteria as prescribed by the SECP and
based on management's assessment made in line with its provisioning policy approved by the Board of Directors of the
Management Company in accordance with the guidelines issued by the SECP. Impairment losses recognised on debt
securities can be reversed through the Income Statement.

As allowed by the SECP, the Management Company may make provision against debt securities over and above the
minimum provision requirement prescribed by the SECP, cansidering the specific credit and financial condition of the debt
security issuer and in accordance with the provisioning policy duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Management
Company. The provisioning policy approved by the Board of Directors has also been placed on the Management
Company’s website as required under the SECP's circular.

3.1.1.4 Determination of fair value
The fair value of financial assets are determined as follows:
i) Debt securities (other than government securities)

The debt securities are valued on the basis of rates delermined by the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan
(MUFAP) in accordance with the methodology prescribed by SECP for valuation of debt securities vide its Circular
No. 33 of 2012 dated 24 October 2012. In the determination of the rates, MUFAP takes into account the holding
pattern of these securities and categorises them as traded, thinly traded and non-traded securities. The circular
also specifies the valuation process to be followed for each category as well as the criteria for the provisioning of
non-performing debt securities.

i) Debt securities (Government securities)

raded in the interbank market are valued at the average rates quoted on a widely used electronic quotation system
(PKISRV rates) which are based on the remaining tenure of the securities. Moreover, listed government securities
traded on Pakistan Stock Exchange are valued at rates quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX).
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3.1.21

3.1.2.2

3.2

3.3

34

3.5

Financial liabilities
Classification and measurement of financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method or at fair value
through profit or loss.

Einancial liabilities are measured at amortised cost, unless they are required to be measured at fair value through profit or
loss (such as instruments held for trading).

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by ancther from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the ariginal
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the income
statement.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of bank balances and short term highly liquid investments with original maturity of
three months or less, which are readily converible to known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Fund has a present, legal or constructive, obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Provisions, if any, are regularly reviewed and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate.

Taxation

The Income of the Fund is exempt from income tax under Clause 99 of Part | of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of its accounting income for the year, as reduced by
accumulated losses and capital gains, whether realised or unrealised, is distributed to the unit holders.

The Fund is also exempt from the provisions of section 113 (minimum tax) under clause 11A of Part IV of the Second
Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

Distribution and appropriations

Distribution and appropriations are recorded in the period in which these are approved by the Board of Directers of the
Management Company. Based on the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan's (MUFAP) guidelines duly consented by the
SECP, distribution for the year also includes portion of income already paid on units redeemed during the year,

Regulation 683 of the NBFC Regulations requires the Fund to distribute 90% of the net accounting income other than
capital gains to the unit holders.

Distributions declared subsequent to the year end / reporting date are considered as non-adjusting events and are
recognised in the financial statements of the year in which such distributions are declared and approved by the Board of
Directors of the Management Company.
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3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Unit holder's fund

Unit holders' fund representing the units issued by the Fund, is carried at the redemption amount representing the
investors' right to a residual interest in the Fund's assets.

lssue and redemption of units

Units issued are recorded at the offer price, determined by the Management Company for the applications received by the
distributors during business hours on that date. The offer price represents the Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit as of the
close of the business day, plus the allowable sales load and any provision for duties and charges, if applicable. The sales
load is payable to the Management Company / Distributors as processing fee.

Units redeemed are recorded at the redemption price applicable to units for which the Management Company receives
redemption application during business hours of that day. The redemption price shall be equal to NAV as of the close of
the business day, less an amount as the Management Company may consider to be an appropriate provision of duties
and charges as processing fee.

Element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (losses) included in prices of units issued less those in units
redeemed

Element of income represents the difference between nel assets value per unit on the issuance or redemption date, as
the case may be, of units and the net assets value per unit at the beginning of the relevant accounting period. Further, the
element of income is a transaction of capital nature and the receipt and payment of element of income is taken to unit
helders' fund. However, to maintain the same ex-dividend net asset value of all units outstanding on the accounting date,
net element of income contributed on issue of units lying in unit holders fund is refunded on units in the same proportion
as dividend bears ta accounting income available for distribution.

Net asset value per unit

Tre net asset value (NAV) per unit as disclosed in the statement of assets and liabilities is calculated by dividing the net
assets of the Fund by the number of units in issue at the year end.

Rewvenue recognition

- Gain / (losses) arising on sale of investment are included in the income statement on the date when the transaction
takes place.

- Unrealised appreciaticn / (diminution) arising on remeasurement of investments are classified as 'fair value through
profit or loss' is included in the income statement in the year in which it arises.

Profit on debt, government securities, certificate of musharaka and sukuk certificates is recognised on a time
proportionate basis using effective interest rate method.

- Profit on bank balances is recognised on a time proportionate basis using effective yield method.
Expenses

All expensas chargeable to the Fund including remuneration of the Management Company, Trustee fee, monthly fee of
the SECP and selling and marketing expense are recognised in the income statement on an accrual basis.

Basis of allocation of expenses to each sub-fund

- Remuneraticn to the Management Company, Trustee, monthly fee to the SECP and selling and marketing expense
is allocated to each sub-fund on the basis of the net assets of the sub-fund.

- Expenses specifically incurred by a sub-fund, such as custody and settiement charges, fees and subscription and
bank charges are charged to that sub-fund.

- Auditors' remuneration and legal and professional charges are allocated equally among sub-funds.
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ASSET MANAGEMENT

As per Regulation 61 of the NBFC Regulations, 2008, the Management Company is entitled to a remuneration equal to an
amount not exceeding the maximum rate of the management fee as disclosed in the Offering Document subject into the
total expense ratio limit. As per Offering Document, the Management Company can charge management fee upto 1%,
0.5% and 0.5% of Average annual Net Assets on PQAMP, PQCF and PQDDP respectively. The fee is payable monthly in
arrears to the Management Company. The Management Company has charged management fee at the following rates:

Annual average net assets value Fees charged during the year

Pak Qatar Asan Munafa Plan (PQAMP)
From 91 July, 2023 to 30 June, 2024 0.75% on the average annual net assets of the Fund

Pak-Qatar Cash Plan (PQCP)
From 01 July, 2023 to 30 June, 2024 0.25% on the average annual net assets of the Fund

Pak-Qatar Daily Dividend Flan (PQDDP)
From 01 July, 2023 to 30 June, 2024 0.25% on the average annual net assets of the Fund

This -epresents Sindh sales tax on services at the rate of 13% (2023 : 13%) on gross value of management fee which is
charged under the provisions of Sindh sales tax on Services Act, 2011.

The NBEC has allowed the Asset Management Companies to charge selling and marketing expenses to all categories of
open-end mutual funds (except fund of funds).

The asset management company can charge selling and marketing expenses to the Fund based on its discretion subject to
not being higher than actual expenses. The Management Company has charged selling and marketing expenses at

Annual average net assets value Fees charged during the year

Pak Qatar Asan Munafa Plan (PQAMP)
From 01 July, 2023 to 30 June, 2024 0.1% on the average annual net assets of the Fund

Pak-Qatar Cash Plan (PQCP)
From 01 July, 2023 to 31 December, 2023 Nil
From 01 January, 2024 to 30 June, 2024 0.1% on the average annual net assets of the Fund

Pak-Qatar Daily Dividend Plan (PQDDP)
From 01 July, 2023 to 30 September, 2023 Nil
From 01 January, 2024 to 30 June, 2024 0.1% on the average annual net assets of the Fund

In accordance with Regulation 60 of the NBFC Regulations 2008, the Management Company is entitled to charge fees and
experses related to registrar services, accounting, operation and valuation services, related to Collective Investment
Scheme (CIS). The Management Company has allocated expenses at the rate of 0.10% of the average annual net assets
of the Fund. The Management Company has charged allocated expenses at the following rates:

Annual average net assets value Fees charged during the year

Pak Qatar Asan Munafa Plan (PQAMP)
From 01 July, 2023 to 30 June, 2024 0.10% on the average annual net assets of the Fund

Pak-CQiatar Cash Plan (PQCP)
From 01 July, 2023 to 31 January, 2024 Nil
From 01 February, 2024 to 31 July, 2024 0.10% on the average annual net assets of the Fund

Pak-Qatar Daily Dividend Plan (PQDDP])
From 01 July, 2023 to 31 January, 2024 Nil
From 01 February, 2024 to 31 July, 2024 0.10% on the average annual net assets of the Fund



86/'10€'L gse'e0l 'z £6/'028'y 80828 soL'ech'zl 799'68¢'9 §.0'9%L's 896°265
092'8l £48'0L 855°2 Gze v0L'62 9Ly £99'¥2 168

- . = # 66666 geeiee £EL'se gee'ee
0oLzl yor'el or'al 7ee'v8 260y = F Z60'vY
99g'L58'E - v8L'lze'e z95'62 500°ZL8'Y * 66Lv8T'F ole'Le
00¥' 161 008'c9 008'tS 008't9 ZL169¢ 850°CZ1 1S0°€TL 250°€TL
0/0'szl'e FlZ'910'c /816086 699661 6TL'8bT L TAN T 618'089 §82'20¢

(s2adny) (saadny)
uejd ueld ueld
puspirg Aleg ue|d yseo BJEUNY UeSy UE|d pusplaig UE|d EJEUN]Y UBSY
[gjo L JejED-YEd JejeD-yed JejeD-yed 1e101 Ajleq JejeD-jed  YseD JejeD-Ned  JElED-ded
£20Z '0g sunr ¥20zZ ‘0 aunp

a|qeded UDISSILIWOD

a|geded a9y JosInpe YelEyS

aiqeded sablieyo euoissajoid pue |efiaq
o|gefad xey web jepden

a|qefed uonelauNwal s,JcipNYy

ajqeded xe} Buipjoyuian

S3ALLITAVIT HIHLO ONY Q3NH30V

€20e

Aely /1 PeIep €202 / (1)285 OWS posinal Jad se £Z0Z ‘L0 AN Woly 10ayd Yim aWsyds ay; Jo sjasse jau [enuue sbeleae 8} 16 %6/0°0 0} [enbe junole Ue Je Uejsed Jo UoissiwwoD abueyox3 pue
S21UNJSS 343 0} ‘esy Ajypuow e Aed o} paainbas sl SaWBYIS JUBWISIAU| BANSD]I0D) |12 ‘R00Z 'UcieinBay seniul pauoN pue saluedwo) saueul4 Bunjueg -uoN aui jo (U)(g)og suoisiacid ay3 1spun

LU

ajoN

0l
Lol

FION

ejqefed eey [BnuUUY

NVL1SIMYd JO
NOISSINNOD JONVHDXE ONY
S3ILIKND3S 3HL OL 379VvAvYd

04 UOHBJBUNLUSL A|JUCLU O} PAIIUS SI 83)SNI| 8y

99iSNIL 2y} JO UopBRIBUNUIRY
uo g|geded xe) sajes Ypulg
33y Ba1snl |

J31SNdl OL IT19VAVd

168'69¢ zvo'ovl 6v2'S02 995+ 810°58¢ SL6'V6L vIVTLL 629°LL
(saadny) {seadny)
ueid ue|d ue|d
puapiaig Ajeq UE|d UseD EJBUN UESY ue|d puspiaig ueld ejeUn|y uesy
E}oL Jejen-qed 1EJED-YEd tejep-yed |€30L Ajleq JejeD-yed  Yseg Jejep-yed iejel)-jed
gz0g ‘0g sunp vZ0zZ ‘0g aunp
"L 10Z '10Y S821A1a8 Uo XB| $8]eS ypuis ybnoiy) peiaa) a8 salsni | ey} jo anjea ssoib uo (%£) - £202) %E | 1 pebieys 'seninies uo xe) ss|es s8|es sjuasaidal siy |
‘slesse jeu ebeiaae Jo wnuue Jad %GG0°0 JO BJEI e} AU} 1B pun4 8y} 0} palapudl SOOIMSS
L18'vie 90118 LEV'ELL ¥.2'0L 855'61¢ 089°19L SI0°CV) £08'vL
eLLve 180l 0s0°el z81°L £9s'9t 009'8l 09t'9L £0L°1
rOL 061 529'08 28£'001 Z60'6 561782 080°'c¥L 5L9'9Z1 00L'¢l
{saadny) {swadny)
ueld ueld ueld
puapiai(] Alleq ueld YseD BJEUNA UBSY ue|d puapialg ueid BJEUNY UBSY
|01 Jelen-yed 1BjeD-¥Bd Jeje)-yed B30 L Aeq Jejep-ied  Yseo JeleD-yed 1EJED-YEd

=}
PAK-QATAR

£20z '0¢ sunr

vz0Z ‘0t aunp

FEE

b

zoL

Vol



=

5

PAK-QATAR

ASSET MANAGEMENT

L¥O'v9LVOE'Y  29.'88Y'OPR'L  GOL'0E6'L6Z'Z  08S'PPE'09L  88T'PTS'ELE'v  GOC'LLL'OES'L  8v0'ISS'9l6'T  G28'L9B'0ZT

000°000°002'L  000'000'0S5 000'000'009 000'000'0S 5 . - - £E6'eTS TS sjuawaned jayiew Aauopy

POV VOL'E  29/'88Y'96Z°L  GOZ'DSB'LEY'L  08S'vPE'OLL  88ZVES€LE'Y  GOE'LLL'9ER'L  8POLSS'9LE'T 528'198'022 L' sjunoooe sbuinesg
SLNITVAINDI HSVD ANV HSVD

( seadny ) ( saadny } ajoN
ue|d uejd ue|d
ue|d ysen ue|d puapialg ueld
|ejoL puaping Apeq . BJEUNY UBSY |elo1 3 § BjEUNy uesy
JelED-Yed 1ejeD-qed IBJED-YEd Ajleg sejeD-yed  ysed sejeD-yed IERD-YEd

£Z0Z '0E @uUnr 0} gg0Z '£0 4990100 wioyy pousd ay) 104 $20Z '0E aunf papua JedA ay3 Jo4

GUEIVEIGI
[BIOUBUL 3S3U} Ul SpEW UBaq SBY uonexe) Joj uoisinoid ou ‘ABuipiodoe saoqe paule|dxe SE JBUUBW 3y} Ul USEBD Ul SISPjOY Hun ay} o} pund 3yl AQ uonnginsip Jo) 9|qe|IBAR SWOOUI SUY) DAINGUISIP
sey juswabeueil 8y} 20Ulg “L00Z ‘SIUBUIPIQ XB| SW0OU| U} 0} 3NPaYDS Puodag auj JO Al MBd J0 Wil SSNEID Japun (xe} Wnwiulwy) ¢} L uonoeg Jo uoisiaoid 8y} wol) jdwexs osie si pund ayL

yseo ul siapjoy jun syj o} suief [epdes uey) JOYI0 UONNGLISIP 10} B|gejiEAR
awoou Bununooae jau 8y} Jo %06 ainquisip o} paninbal si pund 8yl ‘g0z 'uoneinbay sanug paylloN pue saiuedwoy aoueul4 Buueg-uoy ay) jo £g uonenbal Jad se 'alouwlByuNg "pUSPIAIR YSeD
jo Aem Aq s1apjoy yun oy} jsbuowe pajnquisip si pasieaiun Jo pasijesl Jayiaym suieb (eydes pue sasso| psiejnwnooe AQ paonpal Se Jeak auj Joj UoKNgUSIp Jo} a|qejieas awoaul Bujunosaz au) jo %06
uey} SS3| Jou Jey) UoNIpuod ayj 0} Josigns L0z ‘9oUBUIPIQ XB | SWODU| BY} O} 2|NPaYS pueDaS ay) jo | Led jo {56) asnejo Jad se xe) alwoeoul Wolj 1dWaXa Si 3WoJUl $,pUN4 BUl 'S S10U Ul PSSO[ISIP SY

NOILVXVL

“%c¢ S1 800
'suonenbay sanijug palioN pue saluedwo) soueul4 bunueg-uoN Jed se puny yses Joy Buiddeo jwi psquosaid ay) )8 8a) gOIY PUB X} SA[ES SB UINS pUN4 oy} Uo saiAs| Juawuwiarob sjuesaidal

Alennoadsal %11'0 PUE %L L0 ‘%810 Yoiym Buowe 9,8G°0 PUe %550 '%.LE L SI #20¢ ‘0T BUN j& Se Ueld puaping Alleg pue Ue|d YSED 'UBld BjeuUnpy UESY au) Jo (Y3 1) oljel asuadxa [Bjo} oy

OlLlvYd ISN3dX3 V101

0Z£'967 0vF'66 ob¥'66 ovk'e6 062°529 0£¥'80z [} 1114 0ev'802
860'2¢ 99g'2 99e'/ 99¢' L Lig'oy 6EY'SI 6EY'SL 6EV'GL SSDIAISS UO XB] S3[ES YpUIS
oLL'sz 0.€'8 088 0/€'8 §£9'ZS S¥S'LL SYSLL SPSLL 183004 JoInQ
ZLL'IsE v0L'E8 70.L'€8 ¥0L'€8 8££'9zZS 9bb'SLL arv'sLL arr'sLL 33} upny
NOILVHINNWIY Sy0LIany
prE'GLE'eZEe $69'G19'GZL 989'6E/'LBL 96'658'02 S29'tPa'ZE0’ 6EE'LZE ISY 8£6'298'S¢ES 86L'ESH'SY
~ e = & 86.'€0Z'9S) 1Z1'629'99 9¥8'259'8L 1£8'916'0L A R A A R AL eJel| woJj juold
¥49'ver'89 918'216'62 £02'526'.¢ G59'98G Y 068'9£0°881 6£9'6v6'c8 988'0Z 196 G9£'996'L ELSTLG LS SSIEDYIHED HNYNS WO oI
L6R'SEY' L 859'vLY'E £EZ'956'¢C 000'GeZL £82'c61'622 80Z'Z51°10L 6Z¥'678'0Z1 av9LLz’L £EeG2es'LES sjuawzoe|d uo jioid
612'¥62'25¢ 02Z'88¢'96 052'259'6E L 60E'8PL'9L +02'60Z'65F L2£'065'66 1 222'09Z'0¥2 95535261 Iy sjunoooe sbuineg
:UO pauses Jljold
(saadny) (seadny) SloN Q3aNHV3 L40¥d
ue|d ueg ue|d
puapiaiq Aieq ueld ysep BJEUN UBSY UB|d puapialg uejd BjEUn|y uesy
=0y 1EjeD-Yed EEDYed  seeD-ved oL Ayeg reel-yeg  yses smebwey smed-yed

€202 '0 aunf 0} ZZOZ '£0 1290j0Q woj pouad ay) 104

$Z0Z '0€ aunp papua Jeak ayj Jo4

"£20Z "0E AuUNp pue $ZOZ '0F BUN 1B SE SJUsWIWW0oD pue mm_ucmOr_;cou OuU slam alay]|

SINIWLIWNQOD ANV SIIDNIDNILNOD



=

3

PAK-QATAR

ASSET MANAGEMENT

000'00€ 000004 000'00L 000°001 000'00€ 000'001 000'00L 000004 ysodap Aunsag

ELL've L8Y'0L 0S0°ElL Z8l'L £9.'9¢ 009'8} 09v'9L £0.L°1L a|geded uoneiauNwa) SN UO S3ES UPUIS
+0L061 529'08 82001 Z60'6 56.'282 080'evL 519'9Z1 00L'eL s|qehed uojeiaunway
23isnIL yum
££g'22L LLg'zve LLG'2ZvE Lig'zre 269'655 £15'981 999'981L £ls'o8l gjgeded sjs0d uoneleo|y pue sesuadxa Aleulwnsid
ooL'see €2.'69 £2L'69 $52'98 618°L05 LEO'VOP £96'6.2 618°ce a|qefed a9y aoyjo yoeq
LBG 'VES LEB'ESE ¥59'1L8¢ = LZE'LPY ¥6¥'09Z [\[2:1x4 £66'6Y L sasuadxa Bugayew pue Buyes
0.6°98 2 L95'pL 60¥'2L £v9'LZ8'E 1£5'886'L 6LO'LLLL 18089 Auedwos wawabeuey o} ajqeled JsUio
6.0'€ZL Zvo'Ly 02£'66 Libel 685781 L¥S'p8 818'%2 rzz'ez SmEIouE
Auedwon yuswabeuep uo xej sajes ypuig
§9.2°9%6 6.1'99¢ $0€'95% Z96'CZL 8zs'vov'L 19£°059 €25°GLS ¥ya'8LlL a|qeded uojjesaunway
fuedwon juawabeuey uim
(saadny) {seadny)
(daaod) veld (doDd) (dWvDd) ueld (daabd) ueid (dowbd) (dWvDd) ueld
el puspiug Al uBld YseD BJEUN UBSY [ejoL puopiag Alleq U4 YSeD  ejeunpy uesy
JRleD-Yed igjen-ed Jejen-yed Jeep-yed Jejen-yed iejep-yed
£202 '0€ 8Unr 0} ZZ0Z €0 4990joQ woly pouad ayy 104 ¥Z0Z ‘0€ 2unr papua Jeak ayj io4

1SMO[|0) SB 2Je pus Jead Je se seiued pajejal j suosiad pajoauuos Ylm Sasue|eq Jo s|iejeq

D00'00E 000'004 000'00} 000'00L - s g - usodap Ajunaeg
slL¥'zel 652'05 LIE'EL £gl'e 616°09¢ 566251 006°981 v80'9L 231sNJ U} JO LO[EIBUNWS UO XB) S3[eS Ypuig
265'210°L 809'98€ SEP'PIS 55529 152'9L2'C 9ve'SIT'L TB9'LEV'L 6LL'EZL 33)sn1] 2y} jo uonesaunway
aaysnd )
061°9.9 800'661 2e9'vRzZ 066'Z61 692'91L9' z18'L0L°) S1S'E8T') Z88'vee 29} 2010 yoeg
£69°/£9 LE£e'642 LET'6L2 1€2'6.42 856'FLE'E 009'sEL'L 59¢'68¥'L £66'6¥1 asuadxa Buayiew pue Bujag
091L°0LL 02L'9E 0Z.'9t 0zZ/'9e oog'agl 866'6S r0E'9s B866'SS pied 1500 uonejeo)) pue sasuadxe Aeuiwaid
£69'/E8 LET'6LE LEZ'6L2 \€T'6LZ = = = = S0 UollEIED)) PUE Sasuadxe Arulwi|ald
21e'95/ 8/6'1G2 266'LL€ z8g'9zl 920'28L') 65L'81L ars'era Lze'sie Auedwao) uawsBeue|y 8y] Jo UOHEIDUNWSI UO X} S3|BS LPUIS
0z9'218'S Z6Z2'9€6'L 95€'L08'T 041'216 pe'avi'el Z0E'vZs's 596'v€5'9 080°289'L Auedwo) uawabeuely o) uoelsuNWaY
Auedwog juswsabeuey
(seadny) (seadny)
(daaod) veid (doDd) (dnwod) veld (daaod) ueid (do0d) {diNvDd) ueld
|€l0L puapIAid Alleq Uejd Used EIEUNA UESY ejolL puapiaig Ajleg ueid Ysep BjEUN UESY
JBjeD-yEd IejeDEY iejen-yed 1ejeD-yed 1e1RD-NEd Ielep-yed
£20Z '0E Bunf 0l 20z '€0 1290120 Woyy pouad ay) 104 #Z0Z '0€ aunr papus Jeak ayj Jog

1SMO[|0} Se aie suosiad pejosuuod ¢ saped poje|al Yjm SuoijoesuRI) JO Sjie}eq
paaq] 1sNJL pue gooz ‘suonenBay ssiug payijoN pue suoleinbay D4EN 4} o suaisiacid 3u) yIim SDUBPIOITE Ul PSUILLIBISP SI PUN4 3} JO 33)sn) | ay) pue Auedwon juswabeuspy sy) o) uolBISUNWSY
'SJE] J2YJBW YJM 2DUBPIODDE Ul PALILLIDIOP SWIa)

JE PUE S3}E) PajOB/JUOD jB 'SSBUISNY B} JO S5IN00 [BULIOU BL) Ul aJe SUoslad pajosuud YIm Suoloesuel) ay| ‘suosiad pajauuos o) sjuawiked UopnquIsIp pue sjuawisaaul jo sjuawied o LoNguUlsIp pue
sjuswyseall jo aseyoind pue ajes ‘sabiieyo Jayjo 'pund auj jo sieye jo Buibeuew jo JUNoooe UD 83} ‘sjiun jo uoldwapal pue ajes asuduwioo Alleluassa suasiad paltauloa ; sanied paeay

aEsuDl)
aesue!|

“pun4 ayj Jo S}9SSE Jau f ANSSI 3y) U1 SHUN 310W 10 %L Aoalipul

10 Apanp Bumo Ajeioysuag uosiad Aue apnjoul os|e suosiad papsuuoy) ‘suosiad papsuuod pue Bupepapun paleposse Jaylo pue |suuosiad Juawabeuew Aey 'siopalip ‘Auedwon) juawabeuep oy}
Aq pabeuel $8WAYDS pUNy UOISUSd 'SAWBYDS JUBLLISAAUI BAII9)|02 13YI0 'PUN- BY3 JO 89jsnI | B} 'seljua pejejal s) pue Aledwos juawabeuely auy) apnjaul pund ay) jo suosied pojasuucd / saijed pajejey

SNOS¥3d Q3LO3INNOD / S3ILHVd QI LY 1Y HLIM SNOILOVSNYHL

6l

L'6L

‘61



=

3

PAK-QATAR

ASSET MANAGEMENT

- LL9'e9L . 005°4Z1 - 4 'L # LIv'L .
SSETYSLLY 3 0L0'861 B0E'LP1'692 180°2£8°08L  §¥8'Z89'v = 010861 801649 LzTL'508'M
Z5z €L8'PLL 250'028°'126 . 65%'0Z6'Z08 Liv'sze'e9L  9BL'OVL'L Z9.L'pLE'S . zLl'692'L  98.'989'L
90.°618'L0E 0£1'298'22,  GL9'BEl et ez ves 6L¥'8PP'LIT  0£B'9S0'E ZOL'LEL'S  PBEL 60Z'910'6  BZP'0LL'Z
gLE‘sSTY'LT 519'648'18L  8LYLL 690'€0£'60L +90'¢02'00L  L55'ZL2 B89S'ETLL 9Ll £8£'666 995°000°L
1ES°Z16'58S LLLLOE'vIp'L 956862 9£8°25Z°809°L  156'605'82F  §¥9'8L8'S £44'809'TL 586 86Z'SHL'YL  §E8'8LZ'%
L8 089°LLL"L Z8E'6L2'986'C LIV'TOV £EL'E8Z'VT6'T  86BI¥L'BLL  S8S'660LI L55°0LL'ST  8L0'% 680°0£0°62 §£0'9.L'2

(seadny) {snun jo Jaquiny)
. 4 SaAUlad *
+Z0z poLvepey snuog ysed 1o} £20Z ‘Lo Ainp pz0Z ‘0 paweapey Palsanll ysea o} | £z0z ‘Lo Aine
‘0g aunr e sy panss| je sy aunr je sy uonnguysiqg panss| je sy
$202 ‘0t aunr papua Jeak ay) Jo4
LEL'VE 000'00€ YOL'L 6eL'9le PR 928’ L 280'e .
$6E'0€1'92 £89°L£0'2S LEZL'EL 8LG'¥EL'EL = +16'092 B¥G' L9 LLL L56'9zL %
Sv0'L2L'06 €L6'9¥9'002  £€£9'8E 860°1£0'062 - 868'606 voL'LL8'L 98t 9e0'91L'2 -
21188865 00g'98e' LLL  ooR'ee 00£'£90'491 = 2r0'855 000'000'L  8€Z 018'266'L -
— (saadny) £ 1111 WLH = 1411713 N ) I
f4A174 ' zeoz
£202 yseo Joj . £202 '0€ pajsanual ysed Joj '

; pawaapey snuog £0 1290120 pawsapay €0 1890100

DE sunr je sy panss| e sy aunr e sy uonnguisiq panss| e sV

€20z '0€ 8unf 0} 2Z0Z ‘€0 4890100 woJj pouad ayy 104

189°ZL 159'198 098t 8v5'8l8 LeL've 9zl 055'2 6l oLb'L 374

. 708'210'82 - - $SE£'0EL'ST - ¥16'092 3 2] ¥16°092
182'S6L'601 oLP'I¥Z'60L  ¥90'S¥ 5£0'88L°42Z) 5%0'122'06 056'060°L 658'S06 05t L0S'060°L  858'S06
Sy'662'5.1°95L  E£S8'28E'S5L  660'F9 £58°48€°0PC £11'888'SS L62'L55') LLG'BBZL  OF¥9 9z9'482'7  8v0'8ss

(saadny) {suun jo saquiny)
I
202 yseos Joj €202 ‘L0 Ainp $Z0Z ‘0¢ paiseAual yses o} | €20Z ‘L0 Ainp
‘pg aunp je sy paweapay snuog panss| 1e sy aunp je sy paulaspay uonnquisigq panss| je sy

+Z0Z '0C aunr papuo Jeak ayj 104

siaquiaw Ajjwey
2502 J|9y3 PUE SUOSIad Juawabeuey Aoy ‘sioja01ig

Buipjoy %01 uBy) 10 - pun Buuueld
[efouBl 4 JllLB|S| [esAed BRISNIL - DA

paju [njeye | [Biausg) Iejed Yed

paWI |NjeyE] AlIWE ] 1RIBD YEd

pun [njexe | juedioileg Ajlwe ] [enpiaipu) Jejed) ed
JUNoIDY JUaisaAul JejeD Yed

pun 4 Juawysanuj

juedioiped Ajiwe4 |enpispul JejeD yed

‘SONIMVL¥3ANN / STINVAWOD 03LVIOOSSY

ueld yseo Jejep-yed

sIaquiIaLl Ajwey
8502 Jiay} pue suosiad uawabeuey Aoy ‘siopaig

pun |nyexe juediofed AiWe [enpIapu| Jejen Yed
UNO32Y JUBWISaAU| JBIET) YEBd

pun4 juawsaau) juedioiped AliLe [enpiaipul Jeied yed

‘SONPAYLHIANN / STINVAWOD A3 LVID0SSY

siaquiaw Ajiuey
as0|2 4194} PUE Suosiad juswabeue Aay ‘si030041Q

pund |nyexe | juediciped Ajwe4 [enpiAipu| Jejed Yed
JUNDJDY JUBWISAAU| IBJED) YEd

pun4 juswisaau] Juedoiped Ajiwe [ENpiApu| JgjeD) Yed

“SONIMVLYIANM / SFINVJINOD J3LVID0SSY

uB|d BjeUN}y Uesy JejeD-jed

:pun4 ayj jo syun ur sayped pajejas § suosiad pajosuuod ypuam pouad ayy Buunp suonoesues)

2e6L

L'e6l

€61



=

5

PAK-QATAR

ASSET MANAGEMENT

9E6'6Z 1

9e6'126'L 000'204'L 000'005'€ . 612'61 080'LL 662°L 000's¢ -
¥L2'095'08Y 000000027  ¥1L2'095'0L  000'000'068 - 209'608'¢ 000'00Z'%  Z09'S0L 000'006'8 £
pri'88L LIy 000'000°0¥L  F¥¥'88L'LS 000'000'0SS = 88 LLY'Y 000°00F L #89°LLS 000'005'S
6£0'9£9'6Y . 6E£9'98L'Z  000°'068'9% g 99E'96% ® 998'/2 005'89% ]
06L'zLr' 0% 000'000'2E YZV'EB9'T  S9L'8LL'WL H ZZL'v0v 000'0LE ¥£6'02 88L'LYL g
{saadny) - {shun Jo Jaquiny)
2202 : zeoe
£e0e Yses oy . £20Z '0€ ysea o} ,
o€ BUnr 1€ SV palsapay snuog ponss) €0 1990100 aunr je sy pawsapay snuog panss| £0 18qo0
18 5Y e sy
€20z '0€ aunr 0 ez "£0 12000 woy pouad au) 104
v0"00V'68Y'C Z52'000°0L 111'882 LZL'ES) 006'L26°'L ¥68'vZ £00'001 L'y LES'LOL 6LZ'6L
££°001'88L°L0S  000°000°29Z  16L'6E8'LL 000000'ZLE 2 188°L10'S ® 188'1L 000'000°S J
L£'006'658°200'Z 000°000'08¢  985'Z¥8'0Z £99'890'0L5 $LZ'095°08%  655'BL0'0Z 000008’  9iv'80Z L8¥'¥98°8L  209's08'%
000'086'2 = 59004 000'00S'S - 009'6L = 050°0L 055'69 -

- BSZ'SE0'LS LBL'BEE'L  000'00N0'SS = 8 £SE°048 £SE'0Z 000'055 v
00L8LL'EL 000000004 £4¥'LL8'8  000'000'09L » 18LLEL 000°'000'L  LBL'LEL 000'009°L -
00€'9Z8'v5¥ 000°000°£0L  LEL'O9P'DS  6¥P'S29'LE9 Yrb'RELIL9Y  £9T'8PS'Y 000°0L0'L  SEL'DL9 ¥S2'9L2'9  v88'LL9'p
000'886'L8 045'L1 8:0'00v'L  985'66€'22Z 6£9'029'61 088618 9Ll ¥.L9'66 956'€22 99£'96%
005'8L2'0LE 000°005°22 $60'08L'GL  ¥6Z'¥08'PYL 06L'2L¥'OF §81'20L'T 000'sze 80L°412 §52'50L°L  TTL'vOV

(saadny) (suun jo Jaquiny)
$Z0Z pawaspay snuog ysed 4oy €20z ‘Lo Ainp ¥z0z ‘08 pawaspay paisanulal uysesJo} | £zoz ‘Lo Ane
‘0g aunp je sy panss| ie sy aunp e sy uoRnqguysig panss| je sy
Z0Z ‘0 2unr papua Jeaf ay} Jo4
LL#'G2e' 89l PLO'PEZ'69F  LE0'LB 606°L0S'899 s 982'G89'1 LPEOSK'Y 018 C2E'GYL'D -
BLY VY LLT 920'960'22R 5 gL5'L0L'8LE' L " BZY'0LL'T 698'6HE'Y = 86.'650'1L »
¥80'€02'001 0¥t 006'9%2 = 1L8G'960'06¢ i 995'000'| 68P'Erb'2 = G50'PEY'E .
LG66'605' 82y BEP'BILZEL'L = 812" L09'v6S L % geR'gLey gLozLe'oL s 158'08%' L -
968 L¥L'8LL B.0'Fce'880'E ¢ 6Y6'EEL POR'E - GED'GLLL yr9'060'82 g 619'928'6€ -
- 8L1'L€5'5E s ¥9€'690's€ 5 = GEZ'6eE = seeg'gee
“““““““ e {saadny) - {SIUMN JO JAQUUNRN) ——————m e
zz0Z ‘ 2202
€202 yseo o) ‘ €202 '0¢ ysed Joj i
‘O aunr je sy pawaspay snuog P moﬂ._mmM“qu SUNP G 5V palwaapay snuog panss) nc“WM“‘GO

£20¢ "0E aunr o} g0z '£0 12q0j00 wol) poisad au) jo4

sJaquiaw Ajlwey
8S0|D Jiay) PUe SU0SIa lUaLaBrue A3y 'si010anq

Buipjoy 9,01 UBY) 10 - P (3)BAUY) SUOS IZBY
JUNo29Y JUBWISIAU| JEIED Hed

pajwi (alealgd) uswisaay) 12120 Yed

(Auedwor juawabeueyy)

papwn Auedwo)) juswabeuep Jessy JEIED Yed

'SONPYLHIANN / SAINYANOD O3 LYIDOSSY

siaquiaw Ajjwey
9$0]2 118y} pUE SUOSJad Juawabeuely Aoy ‘siojzallg

Buipjoy %01 uey)
3oy - UEjSIYEH (JbEAN) SSUOlRIOgET pIEPWEH

Buipjoy
%01 UBY) 210 - pajw (aleaid) suog izey

pajwr (sjeaud) dnoig sejet

palWI] INjEYE] (BIBUSD) JEIRD YEd

pun4 juawsaau] juedomied AjiWe [Enpiaipu) Jejet) yed
JUN020Y JUSWISBAL| JBIBD) Yed

papw| (aleald) Jualwsanu| JB1eD) Ned

(Auedwo) juawabeuepy)

pauwr  Auedwor) juswabeuep 1assy Je1eD yed

‘SONIMYLYIANN / SINVJIWOD Q3 LVID0SSY

ue|d PuapIiAlg AliEq JEIED-HEd

pejILIY [jBYE | [RIBUST) JEIRD) HEd

pawT IVjeNe . Alued Jejen yed

pund injese | uediored jiue 4 [enpiaipu) Jejen yed
JUNOoDY JUSWISBAU| JEIED) ¥Ed

pund jusunsanu) juedioiied AjiWe| |BNPIAIPU 1BIRT) B d

(Auedwon juawabeueyy)

Auediwon wawafieue i 1essy 1818 ¥

‘SONDIVLHIANN / SIINYAWOD A3 LVIDOSSY

£T6L



=

5

PAK-QATAR

ASSET MANAGEMENT

LP0'Y92'vee'e 29.'88%' 1GE"L G02'0E6'9%2'L 08s5'vye'9T) 60b'SbLEle'e 585°G90°6¥.LC 8Py LBL0LL'E - 9.L£'T68'€6Z
& S & - Lzi'Lzeevs 0ZT'v56'86¢ 00¢°'9€Z'v6E L0S'0£0"08 £Z26'TTS'LETS ymyng esel - o9
000°000'021 000'000'65 000'000°6S 000'000°01 000°000°266 000°000°F LS 000'000°09% 000'000'€2 LESLZS'LLS SOIeIYLED MG
LPO'P92 P0L'E 29/'88v'962" L 50.'086'L69'L DBS'PPE'GLL BRZ'PES'EL6'Y SOL°LLLT9LR"L 8t0°1S5'9L6°2 s18'L98'0z2 i sa80uB|eq yueyg
(195sE |RIoUBLY)
JUSWINIISU| DJE. B|GRLEBA
{ seadny } { saadny ) a1o0N
Ue|ld PUSPIAIG ueld Smcﬂﬂ_,_m:mm( — ue|d puapialg ueld yseo m%m:ﬂﬂ__n_:mmd
1BeloL i & _ -
Aleq 1eieD-yed  YseD JeleD-yed TEIEOEY Alleq Jejen-yed lejep-yed IE1EDEg
£20Z '0E Bunp 20z ‘0g aunr

ISMO||0} SB alam sjuswniisul [eisueuly Buleaq joid s,pund JO SIB19P $Z0Z ‘0S SuUnr Jo sy
‘sywi| s|qeidasoe ay) uiypm pabeusl S| YsU 8y} jeuy) ainsua o} siseq JepnBal e uo pun ay}

10 oljoruod ayl SMeINS. PUN 3L} JO SSHILILIOD) JUBUISBAU| By sjuawaoe|d Joxew Asuojy pue ynyns eiel] 4oo) 'seleaiiliad sYMINg 'seoueleq ¥UEG U0 YSU yons 0} pesadxa s| pund
23U} 'v20z '0F sunr 40 sy ‘seles oid exew ul sabueyo Jo yNsa) B Se SjENON| [|IM JUSWINIISU| [BIDUEUY B JO SMOJ USED SINjny JO anjeaA Jiej ay) 1eUl Xsi! ou) I ysu ajel Joud 7 piaiA

Sl 9381 J0Id f PISIA

'saadny UBISIE Ul INC PaLLIED 81B SUOPPBSUEI) 8] & SE ys1l Aoualino o} pasodxe
10U s pun4 ay} ‘ussald 1y "sejed eBueyoxe ublaloy ul sBBUBYD JO JNSSJ B SB SJ2NION (1M JUSWNSUL [EIDUBUY B JO SMOJ USED SInjny JO anjeA Jie} au} Jey} S| ey} 8| ysu Asuelung

ysu Kouanng
“ysu 2oud pue x5 a)el Jyosd Ysi A2u21ind ysi jo sadA) aaiy) o sasuUdwo Ysu jarIelN

's8|n D4gN a4} pue suopenBal 94gN ey ‘UoisSILLLIOD ayy Ag Umop ple| suopenbes syl pue piecg ay) Ag panoidde
saulepinb Juswyseau pue sapljod Juswabeuel ysu BB aU) Buimojjo) Aq $21UN0SS Slqelay el uo amnsodxa Bunoyuow Ag ysu joxyiew safeuew Auedwos juswabeuep ay)

‘sao1d jeylew Ul sabueyd 10 JINsal B SE S1ENIoN| ABLU JUSLUNIISU| [BIDURUY B JO SMOLL USED BINN} U3 10 SN|BA IR 34) 18U} ¥SU DU} SI YSU IMIBN

NS Jaylep

‘SplOY | SJUSWINJSUI [BOUBUL 843 WOl BuisLie ysil Jpaio pue
ys1 Aupinbi) 'Msu jexiew o} pasodxs S| pun4 syl ‘pund eyl uiyim yoeoidde juswaBbeuew ysu (lelarc ay) sesiasadns Auedwog) juswabeueyy sy 1o s10palq jo pieog ay) jdaooe
03 Buij S| pund aU) Yeul %St 24} JO [2A2] 2} SB [|2M SB PUn4 SUj JO JUSWUOIAUS 1331w pue ABajens ssauIsng ay] j9a])a1 SIWI| 9591 | "UOISSILILUIOY) 3U)} O SBAI3IIP pue suoje|nfal
2Y} pue pung Sy} JO SJUSWNDOP aAlnsuod ay) ‘Auedwod uswabBeuepy eyl Ag peysige)ss SHLWI UC paseq pauuopad ag o) dn jas Ajuewud sie yoym sanagpe Buljoiues
pue Buuopuow ybBnolyy pabeuew s 1 Jng ‘SaIAOE S,PUNH 3U] UL JUSISUUI SI 4SIY "SNjBA SJ9p(oy Jun jo uciasloid pue uolesss syl siysu BuilBeuew u aapalgo s.pund ayj

LNIWIADVNVIN HEIY TVIONYNIL

2102

oz

(114



=}
PAK-QATAR

ASSET MANAGEMENT

‘sajel Jyoud Ul SJUSWSAOW BININy JO S}8SSE Jau S,pund sy
uo edwl aU) Jo aaedipul Ajuessaau jou s $Z0Z ‘0 aunr 12 se paledaid sishjeue Alanisuas ay) ‘ABuipioooy awi Jaao abueyo Aew SJUSWISSAU S,pund 9y} j0 uonisoduwiod sy

“(uoliw 088’/ "SY '£20T) oW €468
‘s Aq seyBiy 7 Jamol 89 pinom s1asse jau pue Jeak 8l Joj 8Wodul 18U au] ‘bZ0g '0¢ aunf uo (dyINd) UBISIHEd JC UOIBID0SSY JayJely [BIoUBU|] BU} AQ peoUNOUUE S8jEl Ul 9SBa103p
J @seasoul syuod siseq 001 Jo aseo u| “ysil ajel Jyoud anjea Jiey o) pun4 ay) Buisodxa sjuswinisul ajes paxiy ale yolym Seijunoes Jusiuienob spjoy pund 8y} '¢z0z ‘0T |unr e sy

SjuaWnIysu| ajed paxiy J0j sisAjeue AJiAlisuag (g

“(uoniw gb 2e 'Sy 1€202) UollIw ££1°89 sy Ag Jamo / JayBiy uaaq sAey pinom
pun4 ayl Jo s1asse Jau pue Jead 3yj JO} $S0| / WODUI JaU By} JUBISUOD play SI|qELEA Jaylo ([ yuim slep Bupudal 1se| aup uo sajes ajqeaydde ) asealoep / 9seaioul sjulod siseq
00l Jo ®sed u| ysu 8jes oid 0} pung 8y} asodxa Yyolym sadueleq yueq paseq jiyoid pue ynyns erel] 4oo ‘seieoyipan ymyns paseq YOG SPIoY pund ayy 'vZ0z ‘0§ sunr e sy

sjuswnJsul ajes a|qelea Joy sishjeue fHiagisuas (e

000'000'882'1 000°000'GLL 000'000°0v6 000'000°¢. 001'6/2'268 000'6£9'298 001'0v9'veES 2

000'000'002"} 000'000'055 000'000'009 000'000'0G - = 2 - CEC'ETS'ELS sjualuane|d jayew Asuopy
- = - - 00L'522'L68 000'6£9°295 0oL'o¥9'vee " £26'2¢25'128 ynyng esel] - 4o
000'000'88S 000°000°622 000'000'0¥E 000'000'cE - - - - SB]JEDILSY YNYNg
(19sse [ejoueuly)
JuAWNIsul alel paxi4
{ saadny )-—----- { seadny )
ueld uB|d puap uerd
uBjd puapiaig ueld = 1mQ uejd ysey
el . BJEUNY UBSY |elo - i BjEUN UBSY
Ajleg ieleD-%ed  ysep JeleD-yed P Alleq Jelep-ved  IeleD-Hed ity
£20Z '0g aunp ¥Z0z 'o¢ sunp



Al

3

PAK-QATAR

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Yield rate sensitivity position for on-balance sheet financial instruments is based on the earlier of contractual repricing or maturity
date and for off-balance sheet financial instruments is based on settiement date.

a) Pak Qatar Asan Munafa Plan

As at June 30, 2024

&

Exposed to yield risk
particul Effsctive More than Not exposed
Arfieylars : Ichl t Upto three | three months | More than | to yield rate Total
yie rate months and up to one one year risk
year
(%)== (Rupees)
On-balance sheet financial instruments
Financial assets
Bank balances 10.00 - 21.10 220,861,875 - - - 220,861,875
Investments
- Sukuk certificates 19.39 - 23.94 20,000,000 3,000,000 - - 23,000,000
- GOP ljarah 20.66 50,030,501 - - - 50,030,501
Profit receivable - - - 8,184,242 8,184,242
Deposit with Trustee - - - 100,000 100,000
Deposit with NCCPL - - - 1,000,000 1,000,000
Sub total 290,892,376 3,000,000 - 9,284,242 303,176,618
Financial liabilities
Payable to the Management Company - - - 607,056 607,056
Payable to the Trustee - - - 13,100 13,100
Accrued expenses and other liakilities - - - 192,258 192,258
Sub total - - - 812,414 812,414
On-balance sheet gap 290,892,376 3,000,000 - 8,471,828 302,364,204
Total profit rate sensitivity gap 290,892,376 3,000,000 - 8,471,828 302,364,204
Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap 290,892,376 293,892,376 293,892,376
As at June 30, 2023
Exposed to yield risk
" . Mare than Not exposed
raydclare I_Effectwe Upto three three months |More than one | to yield rate Total
yield / rate :
months and up to one year risk
year
—{%)--- (Rupees)
On-balance sheet financial instruments
Financial assets
Bank balances 145-19.25 116,344, 580 - - % 116,344,580
Investments
- Sukuk certificates 16.3-25.9 - 33,000,000 - - 33,000,000
- Money market placements 20.5 50,000,000 - - - 50,000,000
Profit receivable - - - 4,448 595 4,448 595
Depcsit with trustee - - - 100,000 100,000
Receivable against sale of units - - - 200,000 200,000
Sub total 166,344,580 33,000,000 - 4,748,595 204,093,175
Financial liabilities
Payable to the Management Company - - - 541,273 541,273
Payable to the Trustee - - - 10,274 10,274
Accrued expenses and other liabilities E - - 143,631 143,631
Sub total - - - 695,178 695,178
On-balance sheet gap 166,344 580 33,000,000 - 4,053,417 203,397,997
Total profit rate sensitivity gap 166,344,580 33,000,000 - 4,053,417 203,397,997
Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap 166,344,580 199,344,580 199,344 580
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b) Pak Qatar Cash Plan

As at June 30, 2024

Exposed to yield risk
: . More than Not exposed
Particutars Eﬁectwe Upto three | three months | More than to yield rate Total
yieldfrate months and up to one one year risk
year
(%) {Rupees)
On-balance sheet financial instruments
Financial assets
Bank balances 10.00 - 21.10 2,916,551,048 - - - 2,916,551,048
Investments
- Sukuk certificates 20.27 - 23.94 60,000,000 400,000,000 - - 460,000,000
- GoP ljarah 19.40 - 25.08 394,236,400 - - 334,640,100 728,876,500
Profil receivable - - - 87,690,701 87,690,701
Depcsit with trustee - - - 100,000 100,000
Depcsits with NCCPL - - - 2,500,000 2,500,000
Sub total 3,370,787,448 400,000,000 - 424,930,801 4,195,718,249
Financial liabilities
Payable to the Management Company - - - 2,844,011 2,844,011
Payable to the Trustee - - - 126,615 126,615
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 171,942 171,942
Sub total - - - 3,142,568 3,142,568
On-balance sheet gap 3,370,787,448 400,000,000 - 421,788,233 4,192,575,681
3,370,787,448 400,000,000 - 421,788,233 4,192,575,681

Total profit rate sensitivity gap

Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap

3,370,787,448 3,770,787,448 3,770,787,448

As at June 30, 2023

Exposed to yield risk

. More than Not exposed
Farticulars F_Effect:ve Upto three three months |More than one | to yield rate Total
yield / rate A
manths and up to one year risk
year
—{%)— (Rupees)
On-balance sheet financial instruments
Financial assets
Bank balances 15-19.25 1,691,930,705 - - - 1,691,930,705
Investments
- Sukuk certificates 16.3-259 - 395,000,000 - - 395,000,000
- Marey market placements 20.5 600,000,000 - - - 600,000,000
Profit receivable - - - 45,973,055 45,973,055
Deposit with trustee - 2 = 100,000 100,000
Receivable against sale of units - - - 150,000,000 150,000,000
Sub total 2291,930,705 385,000,000 - 196,073,055 2,883,003,760
Financial liabilities
Payable to the Management Company - - - 1,124,073 1,124,073
Payable to the Trustee - - - 113,437 113,437
Payable against redemption of units - - - 12,500,000 12,500,000
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 85,096 85,096
Sub total - - - 13,822,606 13,822,606
On-balance sheet gap 2,291,930,705 385,000,000 - 182,250,449 2 869,181,154
Total profit rate sensitivity gap 2,291,930,705 395,000,000 - 182,250,449 2,869,181,154

Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap

b

2,291,830,705

2686,930,705 2,686 930,705
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¢) Pak-Qatar Daily Dividend Plan

As at June 30, 2024
Exposed to yield risk
. ) More than Not exposed
fpaiallats thfectwe Upto three | three months | More than | to yield rate Total
el months and up to one one year risk
year
=={%)--- (Rupees)
On-balance sheet financial instruments
Financial assets
Bank balances 10.00 - 21.10 1,836,111,3656 - - - 1,836,111,366
Investments
- Sukuk certificates 20.27 - 23.94 275,000,000  23%,000,000 - - 514,000,000
- GoP ljarah 19.40 - 25.08 398,954,220 - - 562,635,000 961,589,220
Profit receivable - - - 102,039,681 102,039,581
Deposit with trustee ] - - 100,000 100,000
Deposits with NCCPL - - - 2,500,000 2,500,000
Sub fotal 2,510,065,585 239,000,000 - 667,274,681 3,416,340,166
Financial liahilities
Payable to the Management Company " - - 3,489,942 3,489,942
Payable to the Trustee s - - 143,080 143,080
Accrued expenses and other liahilities - - - 151,422 151,422
Sub total - - - 3,784,444 3,784,444
On-balance sheet gap 2,510,065,585 239,000,000 - 663,490,137 3,412,655,722
Total profit rate sensitivity gap 2,610,065,585 239,000,000 - 663,490,137 3,412,555,722

Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap

2,510,065,585 2,748,065,585 2,749,065,585

As at June 30, 2023

Exposed to yield risk
. : More than Not exposed
Rericnloes Effecilve Upto three three months |More than one | to yield rate Total
yield / rate :
months and up to one year risk
year
—r7s— (Rupees)
On-balance sheet financial instruments
Financial assets
Bank balances 15-19.25 1,296,488 762 - - - 1,296,488,762
Investments
- Sukuk certificates 16.3-25.9 - 280,000,000 - - 280,000,000
- Moriey market placements 20.5 550,000,000 - - - 650,000,000
Profit receivable - - - 39,055,631 39,055,631
Deposit with trustee - - - 100,000 100,000
Sub total 1,846,488 762 280,000,000 - 30,155,631 2,165,644, 393
Financial liabilities
Payable to the Management Company - - - 979,292 979,292
Payahle to the Trustee - - - 91,106 91,106
Payable against redemption of units - - - 5,040,000 5,040,000
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 88,415 88,415
Sub total - - - 6,198,813 6,198,813
On-balance sheet gap 1,846,488,762 280,000,000 - 32,956,818 2,158 445,580
Total profit rate sensitivity gap 1,846,488,762 280,000,000 - 32,955,818 2,159 445 580

Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap

X

1,846,488,762

2,126,488,762 2,126,488,762
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Security deposits

Deposits are placed with Trustee It is expected that all deposits with the Trustee will be clearly identified as being assets of the Fund,
hence management believes that the Fund is not materially exposed to a credit risk with respect to such deposits.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of counterparties whose
aggregate credit exposure is significant in relation to the Fund's total credit exposure. The Fund’s portfolio of financial instruments is
broadly diversified and transactions are entered into with diverse credit-worthy counterparties thereby mitigating any significant
concentration of credit risk.

Settlement risk

The Fund's activities may give rise to risk at the time of settlement of transactions. Settlement risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of
counter party to honour its obligations to deliver cash, securities or other assets as contractually agreed. Credlt risk relating to unsettled
transactions In securities is considered to be minimal as the Fund uses brokers with high creditworthiness and the transactions are

settled or paid for only upan delivery using central clearing system.

20.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Fund will encounter difficulty in meeting it's obligations arising from it's financial liabilities that are settled
by delivering cash or other financial assets or that such obligations will have to be settled in a manner disadvantageous to the Funds
Liquidity risk also arises because of the possibility that the Fund could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected. The Fund is
exposed to cash redemptions of its units on a regular basis. Units are redeemable at the holder's option based on the Fund's applicable
redemption price calculated in accordance with the Fund's constitutive documents and guidelines laid down by the commission.

Units of the Fund are redeemable on demand at the holder's option, however, the Fund does not anticipate significant redemption of
units

The table below analyses the Fund's financial assets and financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining
period at the statement of assets and liabilities date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows.

a) Pak Qatar Asan Munafa Plan

Within Over1to3 Over3to12 Over1to5 Morethan5 Total
June 30, 2024 Note 1 month months months years years
(Rupees)
Financial assets
Bank balances 4 220,861,875 - - - - 220,861,875
Investments L] - 70,030,501 3,000,000 - - 73,030,501
Profit receivable on investments 6 - 5,480,073 423,988 - - 5,914,061
Profit receivable on bank balances 5] 2,270,181 - - - - 2,270,181
Deposit with CDC 7 - - - - 100,000 100,000
Deposit with NCCPL T - - - - 1,000,000 1,000,000
223,132,058 75,520,674 3,423,988 - 1,100,000 203,176,618
Financial liabilities
Payable ‘o Management Company 9 607,058 - - - - 607,056
Payable 1o Trustee 10 13,100 - - - - 13,100
Accrued expenses and other llabilities 12 192,258 - - - - 192,258
812,414 - - = = 812,414
On-balance sheet gap 222,319,642 75,520,574 3,423,988 - 1,100,000 302,364,204
Total Liguidity gap 222,319,642 75,520,574 3,423,988 - 1,100,000 302,364,204
Cumulative liquidity gap 222,319,642 297,840,216 301,264,204 301,264,204 302,364,204 302,364,204
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Within Over1to3 Over 3to0 12 Over1to5 More than 5 Total
June 30, 2023 1 month maonths months years years
= {Rupees)
Financial assets
Bank balences 4 116,344,580 - - - 116,344,580
Investments 5 25,000,000 43,000,000 15,000,000 - - 83,000,000
Profit recetivable on investments 6 125,000 1,695,769 140,615 - 1,961,384
Profit receivable on bank balances 6 2487211 - - - 2,487 211
Deposit with CDC 7 - - - 100,000 100,000
Receivable against sale of units 200,000 - - - - 200,000
144,156,791 44,695,769 15,140,615 - 100,000 204,093 175
Financial liabilities
Payable to Management Company 9 298,762 - - - 242,511 541273
Payable to Trustee 10 10,274 = - - - 10,274
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 12 143,831 - - - - 143,631
452 667 - - 242,511 695,178
On-balance sheet gap 143,704,124 44,695.769 15140615 - (142,511) 203,397.997
Total Liquidity gap 143,704,124 44,695,769 15,140,615 - (142,511) 203,397,997
Cumulative liquidity gap 143,704,124 188,399.893 203,540,508 203,540,508 203,397,997 203,397,997
b) Pak-Qatar Cash Plan
Within Over1to3 Over3to12 Over1to 5 More than §
June 30, 2024 Note 1 month months months years years Total
{Rupees)
Financial assets
Bank balences 4 2,916,551,048 - - - - 2.916,551,048
Investments 5 - 704,236,400 484,640,100 - - 1,188,876,500
Profit receivable an investments 6 " 38,116,824 24,378,629 - - 62,495,453
Profit receivable an bank balances [} 25,195,248 - - - - 25,195,248
Deposit with CDC 7 - - - - 100,000 100,000
Deposits with NCCPL 7 - - - - 2,500,000 2,500,000
2,941,746,296 742,353,224 509,018,729 - 2,600,000 4,195,718,249
Financial liabilities
Payable to Management Company 9 2,844,011 - - - - 2,844,011
Payable to Trustee 10 126,615 - - - - 126,615
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 12 171,942 B . - - 171,942
3,142,568 - - - - 3,142,568
On-balance sheet gap 2,938,603,728 742,353,224 509,018,729 - 2,600,000 4,192,575,681
Total Liquidity gap 2038,603728 742,353,224 509,018,729 - 2,600,000 4,182,575,681
Cumulative liquidity gap 2,938,603,728 3,680,956,852 4,189,975681 4,183,975,681 4,192,575,881 4,192,575,681
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Within Over1to3 Over 3to 12 Over1to5 More than § Total
June 30, 2023 1 month months months years years
Note (Rupees)
Financizl assets
Bank balances 4 1,691,930,705 - - - - 1,691,930,705
Investrnents ] 300,000,000 465.000,000 230,000,000 E 3 995,000,000
Profit receivable an investments 6 1,500,000 10,541,801 7,701,654 - - 19,743,455
Profit receivable on bank balances 8 26,229,600 - - - - 26,229,600
Depas t with CDC 7 - - - - 100,000 100,000
Receivable against sale of units 150,000.000 - - - - 150,000,000
2,169,660,305 475,541,801 237,701,654 - 100,000  2,883,003,760
Financial liabilities
Payable to Management Company g 881,562 - - - 242,511 1,124,073
Payable to Trustee 10 113,437 5 - - - 113,437
Payable zgainst redemption of units 12,500,000 - - - = 12,500,200
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 12 85,098 - - - 5 85,088
13,580,085 - - - 242,511 13,822.606
QOn-balance sheet gap 2,156,080,210 475,541,801 237,701,654 - (142,511) 2,868,181,154
Total Liguidity gap 2,156,080,210 475,541,801 237,701,654 - (142,511) 2.668,181,154
Cumulative liquidity gap 2,156,080,210 2,631.622,011  2,869,323,665 2,869,323,665 2.869,181,154 2.868,181,154
c) Pak-Qatar Daily Dividend Plan
Within Over1to 3 Over 3 to 12 Over1to s More than 5 Total
June 30, 2024 1 month months months years years
(Rupees}
Financial assets
Bank balances 4 1,836,111,365 - - - - 1,836,111,365
Investments 5 50,045,000 623,909,220 801,635,000 - - 1,475,589,220
Profit receivable on investments 6 8,098,379 47,737,839 19,043,672 - - 74,879,890
Profit receivable on bank balances 6 27,159,691 - - - - 27,159,691
Depasit with COC 7 - - - - 100,000 100,000
Deposit with NCCPL L - - - n 2,500,000 2,500,000
1,921,414,435 671,647,059 820,678,672 - 2,600,000 3,416,340,166
Financial liabilities )
Payabhke to Management Company 9 3,489,942 - - - - 3,489,942
Payable to Trustee 10 143,080 - - B - 143,080
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 12 151,422 - - - - 151,422
3,784,444 - - - - 3,784,444
On-balance sheet gap 1,917,629,991 671,647,059 820,678,672 - 2,600,000  3,412,555,722
Total Liquidity gap 1,817,629.991 671,647,059 820,678,672 - 2,600,000  3.412,555.722
Cumulative liguidity gap 1,817,629,991 2,585,277,050 3,408,955,722  §,409,855,722 3,412,555,722  3,412,5565,722
Within Overito 3 Over 3to 12 Over1to 5 Mare than & Total
June 30, 2023 1 month months manths years years
{Rupees)
Financial assets
Bank balances 4 1,296,488,762 - - - - 1,296,488,762
Investrrents 5 250,000,000 405,000,000 175,000,000 - - 830,000,000
Profit receivable on investments 6 1,375,000 11.111,348 4,258,632 - - 16,744,980
Profit receivable on bank balances 6 22,310,651 - - - - 22,310,651
Deposit with CDC 7 - - - - 100,000 100,000
1,670,174,413 415,111,348 179,258,632 - 100,000 2 165,644,383
Financial liabilities
Payable: to Management Company 9 738,781 - - - 242,511 978,282
Payable to Trustee 10 91,106 - - - = 91,108
Payable against redemption of units 5,040,000 - - - - 5,040,000
Accrued expenses and other liakilities 12 88,415 - J - - - 88,415
5,856,302 - - - 242,511 6,198,813
On-balance sheet gap 1,564,218 111 416,111,348 179,258,632 - {142,511) 2,159,445,579
Total Liguidity gap 1,564,218,111 416,111,348 179,258,632 = (142,511) 2,159,445,579
Cumulaiive iquidity gap 1,664,218,111 1,680,325 458 2,159 588,090 2,155,588,090 2,159,445,579 2,159.445,579
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23.

231

24,

PARTICULARS OF INVESTMENT COMMITTEE AND FUND MANAGER

Details of members of the Investment Committee of the Fund are as follows:

Name

Farhan Shaukat

Meraj Uddin Mazhar

Syed Usman Arshad
Muhammad Farhan Javaid

Mr. Syed Usman Arshad is a fund manager who also

Designation

- Pak-Qatar Islamic Income Fund
- Pak-Qatar Islamic Asset Allocation Fu

TOP BROKERS / DEALERS BY PERCENTAGE OF COMMISSION PAID

Pak-Qatar Asan Munafa Plan

>N =

Continental Exchange (Private) Limited
Alfalah CLSA Securitites (Private) Limited
Next Capital Limited

C&M Management (Private) Limited

Pak-Clatar Cash Plan

nall

Continental Exchange (Private) Limited
Alfalah CLSA Securitites {Private) Limited
Next Capital Limited

C&M Management (Private) Limited

Pak-Qatar Daily Dividend Plan

P Ry

Continental Exchange (Private) Limited
Next Capital Limited

Alfalah CLSA Securitites (Private) Limited
C&M Management (Private) Limited

Chief Executive Officer
Chief Investment Officer
Fund Manager

Head of Risk and Research

Qualification

FCA, PGD in Islamic Finance
CFA, FEM, MBA

CIMA, ACMA

ACMA, CFA Level-l

June 30,
2024
(Percentage)

57.28
33.35
573
3.64

51.03

26.53

19.13
3.31

42.25
37.84
18.03
1.88

Experience in
years

25
13
75
15

June 30,
2023
(Percentage)

100

100
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26. ATTENDANGCE AT MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The meeting of Board of Directors were held on August 23, 2023, September 27, 2023, Cctober 27, 2023, February 24,
2024 and April 22, 2024.

Number of Number of meetings

Meetings Not

tame ! pe’r:::t?";t:endmg e TR gt Me:::;gs Attend?nce Attended Attended
required
(Numbers)
Said Gul Chairman 5 5 5 -
Muhammad Owais Ansari Director 5 5 3 2
Syed Asad Ali Shah Jilani Director 5 5 2 3
Muhammad Kamran Saleem Director 5 5 5 -
Sameera Said Director 5 5 5 -
Farhan Shaukat CEQ 5 5 5 -
27. DISTRIBUTIONS FOR THE YEAR

During the year ended June 30, 2024, the Management Company on behalf of the Fund, has distributed in accordance
with clause 5.1 of the offering document. The Fund has distributed and re-invested dividend during the year.

As at June 30, 2024

Declaration date| Rate per unit

Note o aReris
Pak Qatar Asan Munafa Plan June 21, 2024 20.4774
Pak Qatar Cash Plan June 21, 2024 21.5873
From July 01,
Pak Qatar Daily Dividend Plan 271 2023 to June 30, 19.8212
2024

As at June 30, 2023

Declaration date Rate per unit

........ | —
Pak Qatar Asan Munafa Plan June 27, 2024 11.618
Pak Qatar Cash Plan June 27, 2024 12.469
From October
Pak Qatar Daily Dividend Plan 03, 2022 to June 12.594
30, 2023
271 In case of Daily dividend Plan, the Fund is required to distribute dividend on a daily basis on each business day. The

cummulative distribution per unit for the period from July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024 amount to Rs. 19.8212.
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Payout date Pay::lttper Payout date Pay:::ittper Payout date Payout per unit Payout date Payout per unit
R§=-=eemm e A TS ---e-R§-een R§--mmmmn
Jul 01, 2023 0.0525 Sep 01, 2023 0.0526 October 4, 2022 0.0787 December 6, 2022 0.0408
Jul 02, 2023 0.0525 Sep 02,2023 0.0526 October 5, 2022 0.0375 December 7, 2022 0.0408
Jul 03, 2023 0.0525 Sep 03, 2023 0.0526 October 6, 2022 0.0375 December 8, 2022 0.0407
Jul 04, 2023 0.0527 Sep 04, 2023 0.0574 October 7, 2022 0.0376  December 9, 2022 0.0407
Jul 05, 2023 0.0500 Sep 05, 2023 0.0538 October 10, 2022 0.1125 December 10, 2022 0.0406
Jul 06, 2023 0.0571 Sep 06, 2023 0.0565 October 11, 2022 0.0374 December 11, 2022 0.0407
Jul 07, 2023 0.0525 Sep 07,2023 0.0544 October 12, 2022 0.0740 December 12, 2022 0.0406
Jul 08, 2023 0.0525 Sep 08, 2023 0.0540 October 13, 2022 0.0396 December 13, 2022 0.0407
Jul 09, 2023 0.0525 Sep 09, 2023 0.0542 October 14, 2022 0.0395 December 14, 2022 0.0406
Jul 10, 2023 0.0565 Sep 10, 2023 0.0543 October 15, 2022 0.0396 December 15, 2022 0.0405
Jul 11, 2023 0.0529 Sep 11, 2023 0.0577 October 16, 2022 0.0395 December 16, 2022 0.0406
Jul 12, 2023 0.0529 Sep 12, 2023 0.0544 October 17, 2022 0.0396 December 17, 2022 0.0406
Jul 13, 2023 0.0527 Sep 13, 2023 0.0560 October 18, 2022 0.0395 December 18, 2022 0.0406
Jul 14, 2023 0.0526 Sep 14, 2023 0.0548 October 19, 2022 0.0395 December 19, 2022 0.0405
Jul 15, 2023 0.0528 Sep 15, 2023 0.0566 October 20, 2022 0.0391 December 20, 2022 0.0405
Jul 16, 2023 0.0527 Sep 16, 2023 0.0558 Qctober 21, 2022 0.0395 December 21, 2022 0.0405
Jul 17, 2023 0.0524 Sep 17, 2023 0.0557 October 22, 2022 0.0395 December 22, 2022 0.0404
Jul 18, 2023 0.0525 Sep 18, 2023 0.0694 October 23, 2022 0.0394 December 23, 2022 0.0405
Jul 19, 2023 0.0534 Sep 19, 2023 0.0872 October 24, 2022 0.0395 December 24, 2022 0.0404
Jul 20, 2023 0.0534 Sep 20, 2023 0.0579 October 25, 2022 0.0398 December 25, 2022 0.0404
Jul 21, 2023 0.0529 Sep 21, 2023 0.0570 October 26, 2022 0.0400 December 26, 2022 0.0418
Jul 22, 2023 0.0530 Sep 22, 2023 0.0607 October 27, 2022 0.0401 December 27, 2022 0.0404
Jul 23, 2023 0.0531 Sep 23, 2023 0.0551 October 28, 2022 0.0401 December 28, 2022 0.0404
Jul 24, 2023 0.0592 Sep 24, 2023 0.0551 October 29, 2022 0.0400 December 29, 2022 0.0467
Jul 25, 2023 0.0560 Sep 25, 2023 0.0513 October 30, 2022 0.0400 December 30, 2022 0.0561
Jul 26, 2023 0.0530 Sep 26, 2023 0.0552 October 31, 2022 0.0401 December 31, 2022 0.0409
Jul 27, 2023 0.0529 Sep 27, 2023 0.0648 November 1, 2022 0.0400 January 1, 2023 0.0383
Jul 28, 2023 0.0530 Sep 28, 2023 0.0719 November 2, 2022 0.0399 January 2, 2023 0.0383
Jul 30, 2023 0.0530 Sep 29, 2023 0.0515 November 3, 2022 0.0400 January 3, 2023 0.0409
Jul 31, 2023 0.0577 Sep 30, 2023 0.0505 November 4, 2022 0.0408 January 4, 2023 0.0399
Aug 01, 2023 0.0475 Oct 01, 2023 0.0515 November 5, 2022 0.0401 January 5, 2023 0.0394
Aug 02, 2023 0.0567 Oct02, 2023 0.0630 November 6, 2022 0.0402 January 6, 2023 0.0394
Aug 03, 2023 0.0549 Oct03, 2023 0.0613 November 7, 2022 0.0401 January 7, 2023 0.0395
Aug 04, 2023 0.0523 Oct 04, 2023 0.0547 November 8, 2022 0.0395 January 8, 2023 0.0394
Aug 05, 2023 0.0523 Oct 05, 2023 0.0584 November 9, 2022 0.0395 January 9, 2023 0.0394
Aug 06, 2023 0.0523 Oct 06, 2023 0.0538 November 10, 2022 0.0395  January 10, 2023 0.0393
Aug 07, 2023 0.0525 Oct 07, 2023 0.0533 November 11, 2022 0.0395  January 11, 2023 0.0394
Aug 08, 2023 0.0527 Oct 08, 2023 0.0534 November 12, 2022 0.0395  January 12, 2023 0.0394
Aug 09, 2023 0.0531 Oct 08, 2023 0.0510 November 13, 2022 0.0395  January 13, 2023 0.0393
Aug 10, 2023 0.0527 Oct 10, 2023 0.0545 November 14, 2022 0.0394  January 14, 2023 0.0393
Aug 11, 2023 0.0532 Oct 11, 2023 0.0538 November 15, 2022 0.0394  January 15, 2023 0.0393
Aug 12, 2023 0.0533 Oct 12, 2023 0.0552 November 16, 2022 0.0395  January 16, 2023 0.1029
Aug 13, 2023 0.0533 Oct 13, 2023 0.0546 November 17, 2022 0.0394  January 17, 2023 0.0411
Aug 14, 2023 0.0533 Oct 14, 2023 0.0534 November 18, 2022 0.0394 January 18, 2023 0.0408
Aug 15, 2023 0.0529 Oct 15, 2023 0.0534 November 19, 2022 0.0394  January 19, 2023 0.0401
Aug 16, 2023 0.0547 Oct 16, 2023 0.0552 November 20, 2022 0.0394  January 20, 2023 0.0401
Aug 17, 2023 0.0512 Oct 17, 2023 0.0550 November 21, 2022 0.0399  January 21, 2023 0.0402
Aug 18, 2023 0.0551 Oct 18, 2023 0.0593 November 22, 2022 0.0393  January 22, 2023 0.0401
Aug 19, 2023 0.0537 Oct 19, 2023 0.0626 November 23, 2022 0.0393  January 23, 2023 0.0403
Aug 20, 2023 0.0537 Oct 20, 2023 0.0576 November 24, 2022 0.0393  January 24, 2023 0.0403
Aug 21, 2023 0.0514 Oct 21, 2023 0.0527 November 25, 2022 0.0393  January 25, 2023 0.0456
Aug 22, 2023 0.0529 Oct22, 2023 0.0528 November 26, 2022 0.0393  January 26, 2023 0.0400
Aug 23, 2023 0.0550 Oct 23, 2023 0.0548 November 27, 2022 0.0393 January 27, 2023 0.0407
Aug 24, 2023 0.0526 Oct 24, 2023 0.0547 November 28, 2022 0.0387  January 28, 2023 0.0406
Aug 25, 2023 0.0524 Oct 25, 2023 0.0534 November 29, 2022 0.0401 January 29, 2023 0.0406
Aug 26, 2023 0.0525 Oct 26, 2023 0.0551 November 30, 2022 0.0402  January 30, 2023 0.0407
Aug 27, 2023 0.0525 Oct 27, 2023 0.0527 December 1, 2022 0.0396  January 31, 2023 0.0405
Aug 28, 2023 0.0527 Oct 28, 2023 0.0530 December 2, 2022 0.0751 February 1, 2023 0.0406
Aug 29, 2023 0.0533 Oct 29, 2023 0.0530 December 3, 2022 0.0408  February 2, 2023 0.0524
Aug 30, 2023 0.0536 Oct 30, 2023 0.0535 December 4, 2022 0.0408  February 3, 2023 0.0404
Aug 31, 2023 0.0535 Oct 31, 2023 0.0591 December 5, 2022 0.0410  February 4, 2023 0.0404
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June 30, 2024

June 30, 2023

Payout per

Payout per

Payout date unit Payout date unit Payout date Payout per unitl Payout date Payout per unit
----- LT [ A O B - -mme-R S
Nov 01, 2023 0.0533 Jan 01, 2024 0.0530 February 5, 2023 0.0405 April 7, 2023 0.0483
Nov 02, 2023 0.0534 Jan 02, 2024 0.0625 February 6, 2023 0.0410 April 8, 2023 0.0483
Nov 03, 2023 0.0536 Jan 03, 2024 0.0607 February 7, 2023 0.0409 April 9, 2023 0.0482
Nov 04, 2023 0.0540 Jan 04, 2024 0.0560 February 8, 2023 0.0487 April 10, 2023 0.049
Nov 05, 2023 0.0539 Jan 05, 2024 0.0572 February 9, 2023 0.0443 April 11, 2023 0.0482
Nov 06, 2023 0.0635 Jan 06, 2024 0.0421 February 10, 2023 0.0443 April 12, 2023 0.0472
Nov 07, 2023 0.0545 Jan 07, 2024 0.0523 February 11, 2023 0.0442 April 13, 2023 0.0701
Nov 08, 2023 0.0603 Jan 08, 2024 0.0552 February 12, 2023 0.0442 April 14, 2023 0.0491
Nov 09, 2023 0.054%  Jan 09, 2024 0.0569 February 13, 2023 0.0447 April 15, 2023 0.0473
Nov 10, 2023 0.0627 Jan 10, 2024 0.0552 February 14, 2023 0.0383 April 16, 2023 0.0474
Nov 11, 2023 0.0569 Jan 11, 2024 0.0590 February 15, 2023 0.0417 April 17, 2023 0.0526
Nov 12, 2023 0.0570 Jan 12, 2024 0.0537 February 16, 2023 0.0416 April 18, 2023 0.0507
Nov 13, 2023 0.0686 Jan 13, 2024 0.0533 February 17, 2023 0.0416 April 19, 2023 0.0472
Nov 14, 2023 0.0523 Jan 14, 2024 0.0533 February 18, 2023 0.0435 April 20, 2023 0.049
Nov 15, 2023 0.0532 Jan 15, 2024 0.0604 February 19, 2023 0.0435 April 21, 2023 0.0503
Nov 16, 2023 0.0549 Jan 16, 2024 0.0543 February 20, 2023 0.0435 April 22, 2023 0.0496
Nov 17, 2023 0.0561 Jan 17, 2024 0.0578 February 21, 2023 0.0416 April 23, 2023 0.0496
Nov 18, 2023 0.0565 Jan 18, 2024 0.0560 February 22, 2023 0.0417 April 24, 2023 0.0496
Nov 19, 2023 0.0565 Jan 19, 2024 0.0606 February 23, 2023 0.0416 April 25, 2023 0.0496
Nov 20, 2023 0.0561 Jan 20, 2024 0.0513 February 24, 2023 0.0417 April 26, 2023 0.0456
Nov 21, 2023 0.0572 Jan 21, 2024 0.0502 February 25, 2023 0.0354 April 27, 2023 0.0499
Nov 22, 2023 0.0506 Jan 22, 2024 0.0657 February 26, 2023 0.0386 April 28, 2023 0.05
Nov 23, 2023 0.0565 Jan 23, 2024 0.0551 February 27, 2023 0.0462 April 29, 2023 0.0505
Nov 24, 2023 0.0541 Jan 24, 2024 0.0559 February 28, 2023 0.0416 April 30, 2023 0.0504
Nov 25, 2023 0.0556 Jan 25, 2024 0.0526 March 1, 2023 0.0416 May 1, 2023 0.0505
Nov 26, 2023 0.0414 Jan 26, 2024 0.0581 March 2, 2023 0.0415 May 2, 2023 0.0505
Nov 27, 2023 0.0512 Jan 27, 2024 0.0509 March 3, 2023 0.0468 May 3, 2023 0.053
Nov 28, 2023 0.0637 Jan 28, 2024 0.0509 March 4, 2023 0.0428 May 4, 2023 0.0569
Nov 29, 2023 0.0519 Jan 29, 2024 0.0627 March 5, 2023 0.0428 May 5, 2023 0.0512
Nov 30, 2023 0.0663 Jan 30, 2024 0.0580 March 6, 2023 0.0429 May 6, 2023 0.0511
Dec 01, 2023 0.0607 Jan 31, 2024 0.0539 March 7, 2023 0.0454 May 7, 2023 0.0511
Dec 02, 2023 0.0541 Feb 03, 2024 0.0551 March 8, 2023 0.0474 May 8, 2023 0.0508
Dec 03, 2023 0.0541 Feb 04, 2024 0.0522 March 9, 2023 0.0461 May 9, 2023 0.0585
Dec 04, 2023 0.0507 Feb 05, 2024 0.0502 March 10, 2023 0.0462 May 10, 2023 0.0513
Dec 05, 2023 0.0523 Feb 06, 2024 0.0506 March 11, 2023 0.0460 May 11, 2023 0.0535
Dec 06, 2023 0.0534 Feb 07, 2024 0.0500 March 12, 2023 0.0460 May 12, 2023 0.0512
Dec 07, 2023 0.0533 Feb 08, 2024 0.0788 March 13, 2023 0.0428 May 13, 2023 0.0512
Dec 08, 2023 0.0529 Feb 09, 2024 0.0574 March 14, 2023 0.0457 May 14, 2023 0.0512
Dec 09, 2023 0.0498 Feb 10, 2024 0.0512 March 15, 2023 0.0472 May 15, 2023 0.061
Dec 10, 2023 0.0497 Feb 11, 2024 0.0543 March 16, 2023 0.0467 May 16, 2023 0.0509
Dec 11, 2023 0.0511 Feb 12, 2024 0.0501 March 17, 2023 0.0467 May 17, 2023 0.0514
Dec 12, 2023 0.0528 Feb 13, 2024 0.0500 March 18, 2023 0.0466 May 18, 2023 0.0519
Dec 13, 2023 0.0483 Feb 14, 2024 0.0559 March 19, 2023 0.0467 May 19, 2023 0.0512
Dec 14, 2023 0.0496 Feb 15, 2024 0.0547 March 20, 2023 0.0449 May 20, 2023 0.0511
Dec 15, 2023 0.0639 Feb 16, 2024 0.0523 March 21, 2023 0.0462 May 21, 2023 0.051
Dec 16, 2023 0.0516 Feb 17, 2024 0.0537 March 22, 2023 0.0462 May 22, 2023 0.0515
Dec 17, 2023 0.0517 Feb 18, 2024 0.0546 March 23, 2023 0.0461 May 23, 2023 0.0515
Dec 18, 2023 0.0317 Feb 19, 2024 0.0509 March 24, 2023 0.0462 May 24, 2023 0.0515
Dec 19, 2023 0.0777 Feb 20, 2024 0.0509 March 25, 2023 0.0461 May 25, 2023 0.0515
Dec 20, 2023 0.0521 Feb 21, 2024 0.0661 March 26, 2023 0.0461 May 26, 2023 0.0513
Dec 21, 2023 0.0667 Feb 22, 2024 0.0542 March 27, 2023 0.0460 May 27, 2023 0.0514
Dec 22, 2023 0.0951 Feb 23, 2024 0.0539 March 28, 2023 0.0460 May 28, 2023 0.0514
Dec 23, 2023 0.0558 Feb 24, 2024 0.0430 March 29, 2023 0.0459 May 29, 2023 0.0511
Dec 24, 2023 0.0513 Feb 25, 2024 0.0518 March 30, 2023 0.0460 May 30, 2023 0.0512
Dec 25, 2023 0.0513 Feb 26, 2024 0.0513 March 31, 2023 0.0459 May 31, 2023 0.0519
Dec 26, 2023 0.0556 Feb 27, 2024 0.0513 April 1, 2023 0.0459 June 1, 2023 0.0532
Dec 27, 2023 0.0537 Feb 28, 2024 0.0632 April 2, 2023 0.0458 June 2, 2023 0.0514
Dec 28, 2023 0.0937 Feb 29, 2024 0.0537 April 3, 2023 0.0472 June 3, 2023 0.0506
Dec 29, 2023 0.0592 Mar 01, 2024 0.0557 April 4, 2023 0.0469 June 4, 2023 0.0506
Dec 30, 2023 0.0715 Mar 02, 2024 0.0541 April 5, 2023 0.0462 June 5, 2023 0.0588
Dec 31, 2023 0.0533 Mar 03, 2024 0.0526 April 6, 2023 0.0461 June 6, 2023 0.052
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l Payout date I Pay::ittpe J | Payout date Pay::lttper Payout date | Payout per unitl Payout date Payout per unit
R§~eeeee RS-memmm RS- Rs—

Mar 04, 2024 0.0506 May 10, 2024 0.0501 June 7, 2023 0.0437
Mar 05, 2024 0.0506 May 11, 2024 0.0487 June 8, 2023 0.0537
Mar 06, 2024 0.0672 May 12, 2024 0.0509 June 9, 2023 0.056
Mar 07, 2024 0.0198 May 13, 2024 0.0471 June 10, 2023 0.0555
Mar 08, 2024 0.0788 May 14, 2024 0.0471 June 11, 2023 0.0555
Mar 09, 2024 0.0528 May 15, 2024 0.0625 June 12, 2023 0.0431
Mar 10, 2024 0.0575 May 16, 2024 0.0526 June 13, 2023 0.0657
Mar 11, 2024 0.0494 May 17, 2024 0.0488 June 14, 2023 0.0517
Mar 12, 2024 0.0483 May 18, 2024 0.0587 June 15, 2023 0.0543
Mar 13, 2024 0.0592 May 19, 2024 0.0529 June 16, 2023 0.0509
Mar 14, 2024 0.0520 May 20, 2024 0.0496 June 17, 2023 0.0515
Mar 15, 2024 0.0516 May 21, 2024 0.0497 June 18, 2023 0.0515
Mar 16, 2024 0.0563 May 22, 2024 0.0588 June 19, 2023 0.0506
Mar 17, 2024 0.0553 May 23, 2024 0.0577 June 20, 2023 0.0512
Mar 18, 2024 0.0508 May 24, 2024 0.0534 June 21, 2023 0.0532
Mar 19, 2024 0.0509 May 25, 2024 0.0537 June 22, 2023 0.0531
Mar 20, 2024 0.0585 May 26, 2024 0.0515 June 23, 2023 0.0503
Mar 21, 2024 0.0522 May 27, 2024 0.0503 June 24, 2023 0.0504
Mar 22, 2024 0.0555 May 28, 2024 0.0503 June 25, 2023 0.0504
Mar 23, 2024 0.0533 May 29, 2024 0.0581 June 26, 2023 0.051
Mar 24, 2024 0.0540 May 30, 2024 0.0505 June 27, 2023 0.0512
Mar 25, 2024 0.0508 May 31, 2024 0.0540 June 28, 2023 0.0522
Mar 26, 2024 0.0508 Jun 01, 2024 0.0529 June 29, 2023 0.0523
Mar 27, 2024 0.0656 Jun 02, 2024 0.0587 June 30, 2023 0.0509
Mar 28, 2024 0.0608 Jun 03, 2024 0.0530

Mar 29, 2024 0.0571 Jun 04, 2024 0.0529

Mar 30, 2024 0.0578 Jun 05, 2024 0.0537

Mar 31, 2024 0.0522 Jun 06, 2024 0.0569

Apr 01, 2024 0.0384 Jun 07, 2024 0.0556

Apr 02, 2024 0.0506 Jun 08, 2024 0.0559

Apr 03, 2024 0.0636 Jun 09, 2024 0.0507

Apr 04, 2024 0.0522 Jun 10, 2024 0.0508

Apr 05, 2024 0.0553 Jun 11, 2024 0.0584

Apr 06, 2024 0.0544 Jun 12, 2024 0.0563

Apr 07, 2024 0.0502 Jun 13, 2024 0.0543

Apr 08, 2024 0.0516 Jun 14, 2024 0.0556

Apr 09, 2024 0.0495 Jun 15, 2024 0.0488

Apr 10, 2024 0.0598 Jun 16, 2024 0.0509

Apr 11, 2024 0.0549 Jun 17, 2024 0.0510

Apr 12, 2024 0.0523 Jun 18, 2024 0.0424

Apr 13, 2024 0.0522 Jun 19, 2024 0.0481

Apr 14, 2024 0.0523  Jun 20, 2024 0.0481

Apr 15, 2024 0.0522 Jun 21, 2024 0.0632

Apr 16, 2024 0.0523 Jun 22, 2024 0.0648

Apr 17, 2024 0.0672 Jun 23, 2024 0.0481

Apr 18, 2024 0.0524 Jun 24, 2024 0.0483

Apr 19, 2024 0.0531 Jun 25, 2024 0.0536

Apr 20, 2024 0.0378 Jun 26, 2024 0.0586

Apr 21, 2024 0.0522 Jun 27, 2024 0.0430

Apr 22, 2024 0.0587 Jun 28, 2024 0.0688

Apr 23, 2024 0.0502 Jun 29, 2024 0.0562

Apr 24, 2024 0.0620 Jun 30, 2024 0.0470

Apr 25, 2024 0.0519

Apr 26, 2024 0.0517

Apr 27, 2024 0.0510

Apr 28, 2024 0.0491

Apr 29, 2024 0.0406

Apr 30, 2024 0.0487

May 01, 2024 0.0548

May 02, 2024 0.0575

May 03, 2024 0.0494
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28. GENERAL
28.1 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee unless otherwise stated.
29. CORRESPONDING

Carresponding figures and balances have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary, for the
purpose of comparison, the effects of which are not material

30. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements are approved and authorised for issue on 13 September, 2024 by the Board of Directors of the
Management Company.

% For Pak Qatar Asset Management Company Limited
{Management Company}
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Suite # G8/9, Business Arcade, Block 6, P.E.C.H.S.,
Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi-75400.

UAN:I | I-PQMACL (772-625)
www.pgamcl.com
info@pqamcl.com





